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UTAH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Heber M. Wells Building

160 East 300 South, 4™ Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

To: Utah Public Service Commission

From: Utah Clean Energy
Hunter Holman, Staff Attorney

Date: June 7, 2019

Re: Docket No. 19-035-18
Rocky Mountain Power’s 2019 Avoided Cost Input Changes Quarterly
Compliance Filing

Dear Public Service Commission,

Utah Clean Energy is submitting these reply comments in response to Rocky Mountain Power’s
comments filed on May 31, 2019.

Utah Clean Energy appreciates the additional explanation that Rocky Mountain Power provided
regarding the 100 percent capacity factor of the proxy avoided cost thermal resource. At this
time, Utah Clean Energy has no specific recommendations on this proposed change. We reserve
the right to take a position at a later time after better understanding the impact of this change on
Schedule 38 avoided price calculations.

Thank you,

/s/ Hunter Holman
Hunter Holman, Staff Attorney
Utah Clean Energy

CC: Service List
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